From: Sarah Whittake: [

Sent: 26 February 2026 22:12

To: Norwich to Tilbury

Cc:

Subject: National Grid Norwich to Tilbury - Planning Inspectorate

Attachments: Hill Farm - Pylon opposition Aug 2023.docx; Hill Farm - My Map - showing CSS, gas

& powerlines.pdf; Hill Farm - Vascular Plant Survey June 2003.pdf; Email to Fisher
German 181125.pdf; Hill Farm - Access.docx; Hill Farm Educational Pack.pdf; Hill
Farm Pond survey - Juliet Hawkins Jun 23.pdf; Hill Farm sights.docx; Hill Farm
Cottage Barn Orchard Pears.docx; Sam Parton FG Email 150622.pdf; Hill Farm
Somersham Pond report June 2021.pdf; SB DCO objection 251125.docx; Hill Farm
Somersham - Skylark Plot Areas.pdf; SB further DCO comments 260226.docx; Hill
Farm Tree Survey 120725 revised.docx

Categories: Deadline Submission

Dear Sir or Madam

RE: PARCEL NO 6799, NATIONAL GRID PYLON RG194 AND UKPN EXISTING PYLON NO P127

ALL AT

| had previously registered my interest in the DCO application with a Registration Identification No

This evening | submitted my further comments with a submission reference of S1863E967.

| would like to request that the planning inspectorate visit our property in person to see our concerns
and frustrations at the lack of information and questions unanswered by National Grid and Fisher
German.

| am very inexperienced at these procedures and found 14 choices of "which item would you like to
submit against for this deadline?" rather mind boggling and fear that | may have highlighted the wrong
circle. | was looking for something marked "landowner" or even an "interested party", but sadly there
was nothing. So through fear of missing the deadline, please find below the documents which | have
hopefully attached through the correct format, in which case please forgive me for the duplication,
but I would rather be safe than sorry!

| shall look forward to hearing from you, hopefully with a planned visit.

Many thanks and kind regards
Sarah Beevers





